May 26, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail 7008 3230 0002 1805 0195

To: JP MORGAN CHASE & CO.              

       James L. Dimon, Chairman, President & CEO

       Office of the Secretary

       270 Park Avenue, 38th Floor

       New York, New York 10017

Certified Mail 7008 3230 0002 1805 0201

To. CARDMEMBER SERVICE 

       Michael Austin, Agent 

       Post Office Box 15298

       Wilmington, DE 19850-5298

Subject: “Organized Crime”

Account No. 5183371380047574  Martin Chernacov

Dear Mr. Dimon:

“Support Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your agent’s (Michael Austin) letter of May 9th attached, we acknowledge your Bank’s refusal to process a commercial instrument for payment of debt, in violation of HJR 192, Public Law 73-10 and 31 USC 5118. Because you have retained the “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 and not dishonored it with a lawful reason, lawfully required by UCC3-503, this debt is paid in full. The offer of full payment refused, is evidence the debt is paid in full UCC3-603. You have been lawfully informed of being named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity”. The “Comptroller of the Currency” has requested account information for their investigation into the named “Defendants” of Banks under their regulatory authority. The spread sheets are under construction and will be forwarded upon completion. The attached “NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR AUDIT” clearly presents your current position and the crimes you are engaged in. The advice of your legal department clearly shows you have been falsely led to believe you can lawfully refuse a commercial instrument. Thus the incompetence of your legal staff is clearly established. To give you further evidence of their lack of knowledge of commerce, please review the attached “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS”. This has been presented to all Governors of all 50 Sates of the United States of America. For further details please visit our website at WWW.AmericanRepublicParty.org . 

James L. Dimon, you are given lawful notice to cease and desist all actions by you and your agents engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. You personally are responsible for the conduct of “JPMORGAN CHASE & CO.” and its subsidiaries that cause injuries to the people. Your continued refusal to act within the law of commerce is now a crime with malice, intent and knowledge. Your agent’s letters are the evidence against you and clearly show the policies that violate law, this is your responsibility to correct and ensure your company and its subsidiaries are in compliance with all law that governs your conduct. You will be held to account for those policies that do not conform.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “truth” in all Courts. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal
